Participatory Governance Council
September 7, 2023

MINUTES
Meeting Called to Order at 3:38 PM
No ltem Discussion/Outcome
1 Land Acknowledgment Read by J Carlin
(Procedural)
2 Roll Call (Procedural) Council Members present:

Malinalli Villalobos, Amelia Khong, Angelica Campos
Lisa Cooper Wilkins, Stephanie Chenard, John Al-
Amin, J. Dawgert-Carlin

Sheri Miraglia, Elizabeth Smith, Mary Bravewoman,
Katia Fuchs

Michael Snider, Linda Liu

Council Alternates present:
David Delgado
Alad D’Souza, Joe Reyes, Fanny Law

Motion to approve the minutes with correction. The
3 Approval of Agenda September Facilities report will be presented by Marian Lam.

7, 2023 (Procedural) Moved by Malinalli Villalobos, seconded by Angelica
Campos. Motion passed.

4 Approval of August 17, 2023 Motion to approve the minutes as presented. Moved
Minutes (Procedural) by Malinalli Villalobos, seconded by Angelica Campos.
Motion passed.

S Public Comments on Items not



https://www.ccsf.edu/sites/default/files/2023/document/pgc-minutes-20230817.pdf
https://www.ccsf.edu/sites/default/files/2023/document/pgc-minutes-20230817.pdf

SparkPoint Center will be offering new




conference and represented CCSF.
Appreciative of her advocacy.

Michael Snider thanked for clarifying the COVID
guidelines. Having students quarantine for 5 days, is
this confirmed by the Academic Senate

Chancellor David Martin: something that needs to be
worked through, will be happy to go back

Elizabeth Smith had questions about faculty hiring.
Wanted to receive clarifications if other departments
follow the same process.

Chancellor David Martin responded that he would
check with HR.

Elizabeth Smith asked how the temporary re-hiring
fulfill the spirit of the Board resolution.
Chancellor David Martin stated that the







a. Discussion of Meeting
Protocols and
Procedures/Meeting
Modality (Discussion)

« In-person Meeting
Regulations SB 2449

» BoardDocs Demo Update
LINK

Lisa Cooper Wilkins reminded that the meeting
modality per SB 2449 Brown Act Body dictates that
PGC meetings will in-person. PGC will need in-person
presence to conduct quorum. Need council members
present to have a quorum. The regulation talks about
in-person excuses if needed.

The Constituency group went through the finalizing
the groups.

David Delgado added that Classified is still working on
it.

Lisa Cooper Wilkins added that each group needs to
identify voting members as well as alternates.

b. BP 1.015 (Information Item)

Presenter: Kristin Charles

Kristin Charles mentioned that some changes were
made by the Board after it was reviewed by PGC.

Angelica Campos had a question regarding the public
transit expense and asked if there was a particular
reason why that language was used.

Kristin Charles mentioned that they captured the
language that was used.

Angelica Campos suggested to use the word
“transportation expense.”

Kristin Charles stated that she would want to honor
the input and would add notes to the tracking
spreadsheet.

Michael Snider asked if students can take Uber.
Kristin Charles replied that the goal is to be as flexible
as possible within reason.

Kristin Charles replied that if “within reason.”






https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprod.ccsf.edu%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2023%2Fdocument%2Fap-1-15-board-policy-and-administrative-procedure-with-bot-requested-changes-august-2023.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cadelatorre%40ccsf.edu%7C745162d6e8734f57b2c208dba8b2f81f%7C5e0f22d68a16417ebf3ad081c98b38d8%7C0%7C0%7C638289258839405002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qlVflP%2BUgeBL6PBClNA6wV1Y9jBwRhRcNznzP9HaSOI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprod.ccsf.edu%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2023%2Fdocument%2Fap-5-23-intercollegiate-athletics-with-bot-requested-changes-august-2023.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cadelatorre%40ccsf.edu%7C745162d6e8734f57b2c208dba8b2f81f%7C5e0f22d68a16417ebf3ad081c98b38d8%7C0%7C0%7C638289258839405002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rA2PQ%2FvrB3dZPum9rQ9Fc%2B5GfkGY08ZkhAd92AyrsoY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprod.ccsf.edu%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2023%2Fdocument%2Fap-5-23-intercollegiate-athletics-with-bot-requested-changes-august-2023.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cadelatorre%40ccsf.edu%7C745162d6e8734f57b2c208dba8b2f81f%7C5e0f22d68a16417ebf3ad081c98b38d8%7C0%7C0%7C638289258839405002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rA2PQ%2FvrB3dZPum9rQ9Fc%2B5GfkGY08ZkhAd92AyrsoY%3D&reserved=0

c. AP5.27

recommendation from the Bursar’s Office. Will need
an endorsement. This articulates the rules around
students. This is the recommended Ed Policy.

Cynthia Dewar added that policy says “proctor charge”
are not allowable.

No public comments

Presenters: Clara Starr/Leticia Sano

d. Lactation
Accommodation
Break & Policy Form

CCSF always had a lactation policy. HR will be updating
the room

California had Lactation Accommodation policy since
2002. At CCSF HR communicated that

At CCSF HR will work with employees to find a room
where the lactation accommodation can be provided.

Lactation accommodation break says that people can
take longer and longer breaks, an employee can taje
their own time (sick leave, vacation time, etc.)

Bathrooms are not an ideal location. Accommodation
includes a safe and clean environment.

Individuals need to be supported and accommodated.
HR has developed a form that can be filled out by an
employee and signed by a supervisor. This can be used
during the first year since a child was born.

HR meets with employees and discuss their rights
about maternity leave, lactation accommodation, child
bonding time, and help support them.

Michael Snider asked if students have the same
access.
Leticia Sano replied that they do.

Michael Snider asked if these rooms will be available
all the time.



https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprod.ccsf.edu%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2023%2Fdocument%2Fap-5-23-intercollegiate-athletics-with-bot-requested-changes-august-2023.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cadelatorre%40ccsf.edu%7C745162d6e8734f57b2c208dba8b2f81f%7C5e0f22d68a16417ebf3ad081c98b38d8%7C0%7C0%7C638289258839405002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rA2PQ%2FvrB3dZPum9rQ9Fc%2B5GfkGY08ZkhAd92AyrsoY%3D&reserved=0
https://www.ccsf.edu/sites/default/files/2023/document/lactation-break-policy-form-room-locations-draft-081623.pdf






http://go.boarddocs.com/ca/ccsf/Board.nsf/goto?open&amp;id=CUQ74917C435
https://www.ccsf.edu/sites/default/files/2023/document/enrollment-management-committee-report-to-pgc-9-7-23.pdf
https://www.ccsf.edu/about-ccsf/accreditation
https://www.ccsf.edu/about-ccsf/participatory-governance/enrollment-management-committee



https://www.ccsf.edu/about-ccsf/administration/finance-and-administration/office-facilities-and-capital-planning/new-construction
https://www.ccsf.edu/about-ccsf/administration/finance-and-administration/office-facilities-and-capital-planning/new-construction

12

Adjournment

Motioned to adjourn the meeting. Moved Cynthia
Dewar, seconded by seconded by John Al-Amin.

Meeting adjourned at 5:10 PM






